



Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group

"Our neighbourhood, our future"

The meeting of the Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group was held at 10.30am on Monday 7th November, 2016 in the Community Centre, Brinton Lane, Hythe.

IN ATTENDANCE

Cllr, Chris Harrison, Cllr Graham Parkes, Cllr Jo Fowler, Cllr Trevor Johnson, Cllr Dan Poole, Candy Huxham

Officers in attendance: Helen Bradley-Owers, Stephanie Bennett

1.0 APOLOGIES

Cllr Alex Wade, John Currin, C Kidd,

2.0 NOTES OF LAST MEETING

The notes of the meeting held on the 8th August, 2016 were agreed

3.0 CONSULTATION

The Clerk briefed the group on the results to the consultation and how these were collated and produced in the report (see end of notes for the report).

Action - Stephanie to make these word document results available on the Neighbourhood Planning webpage on the Parish Council website.

4.0 WHAT NEXT

It was agreed that the next steps are:

4.1 The last week in January/1st week in February further public consultation to be undertaken regarding the themes and content of the Neighbourhood Plan

4.2 Venues of further consultation to be – St Anne's, St Andrew's, Community Centre Brinton Lane on market day. The preferred times would be 2pm until 9pm and the displays to contain information on the work completed to date, maps with ideas annotated/produced on the maps.

Action – Stephanie to book venues

4.3 **Action - Working groups to look at the results of the consultation and come up with considerations for the Neighbourhood Plan and the RevitalHythe plan.** Groups to pull out specific statements and ideas and produce these in material that the community can understand and comment on at the events.

4.4 RevitalHythe refresh and the Neighbourhood Plan to run concurrently at present but of RevitalHythe refresh consultation is critical it could go out in January and feed in to the Neighbourhood Plan process

4.5 Groups to note that community tend not to compartmentalise into themes

4.6 Group leads to be:

4.6.1 Housing – Graham to lead for now

c/o Hythe and Dibden Parish Council, The Grove, 25 St. John's Street, Hythe, SO45 6BZ

- 4.6.2 Transport and infrastructure – Dan to lead
- 4.6.3 Community facilities – Graham to approach Peter Armstrong for assistance to formally critique existing community facilities
- 4.6.4 Young people and families – Candy to lead
- 4.6.5 Environment including flooding and erosion – Jo to lead
- 4.6.6 Business – could this be undertaken as a virtual group.

4.7 Action - Helen and Stephanie to put together a business questionnaire and circulate

- 4.8 With regard to housing recommendation to be made for small affordable houses with easy expansion in roof space
- 4.9 Housing developments should be small with the houses accessed off current roads or multi-use drives. Roads within housing developments to be resisted as this wastes space which could be used for housing and support areas.

5.0 AOB
None

6.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
12th December, 2016 at 1030 in the Community Centre, Brinton Lane